
DDEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE  
HHEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE 

WASHINGTON DC 

23 Sep 20 

MEMORANDUM FOR  US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV 
ATTN:  Ms. Bol er
1600 East Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 

FROM:    AFMRA/SG3PB 
7700 Arlington Blvd 
Falls Church, VA  22042 

SUBJECT:  Administrative Amendment Request for Master Materials License (MML) 42-
23539-01AF 

The Air Force stood down the Air Force Medical Support Agency in 2019.  The 
Radioisotope Committee Secretariat now falls under a new organization, the Air Force Medical 
Readiness Agency.  Therefore our current “Licensee” section in not accurate and I request the 
following amendment to our license. 

For “Licensee” section, request changing wording to: 

1. The Department of the Air Force
Air Force Medical Readiness Agency (AFMRA)

2. ATTN: AFMRA/SG3PB (Radiation Health)
7700 Arlington Blvd, STE 5151
Falls Church, VA 22042-5151

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (703) 681-6988 or via email at
alan.c.hale.mil@mail.mil. 

ALAN C. HALE, Lt Col, USAF, BSC 
Chief, Radioisotope Committee Secretariat 
Office of the Air Force Surgeon General 

HALE.ALAN.C
.1250341357

Digitally signed by 
HALE.ALAN.C.1250341357 
Date: 2020.09.23 09:03:58 
-04'00'



From: Hale, Alan C Lt Col USAF AFMRA (USA)
To: Bolger, Allyce
Cc: Torres, Roberto; Bhat, Ramachandra K CIV USAF AFMSA (USA); Murren, Bruce A CTR (USA); Mccomb, Benjamin

A Capt USAF AF-SG (USA)
Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment Request (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 8:11:59 AM
Attachments: AF Amendment Request 23 Sep 20.pdf

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Ms. Bolger,

Good morning.  Please see attached signed amendment request per your guidance.  Thank you.

V/R,

ach

ALAN C. HALE, Lt Col, USAF, BSC
Chief, Radiation Health
Office of the Air Force Surgeon General
Defense Health Headquarters
ATTN: AFMRA/SG3PB
7700 Arlington Blvd. Suite 5151
Falls Church, VA 22042

Phone:  703.681.6988  (DSN 761)
FAX:  703.681.6066 (DSN 761)
alan.c.hale.mil@mail.mil

-----Original Message-----
From: Bolger, Allyce [mailto:Allyce.Bolger@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Hale, Alan C Lt Col USAF AFMRA (USA) <alan.c.hale.mil@mail.mil>
Cc: Torres, Roberto 
Subject: RE: FW: RE: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Address error (UNCLASSIFIED)

Lt Col Hale,

After speaking with Roberto Torres, the license reviewer, he informed me that since there is a slight change to the 
licensee name (Support vs Readiness) it will require an amendment request.  The easiest method to submit the 
amendment request would be to resend the email below (I already removed the rest of the email string and you may 
remove this portion and adjust the Subject line as needed) but add an electronic signature, if your email supports that 
and I can provide instructions, if needed.  Otherwise, a signed and dated letter as a PDF attachment in an email will 
also work.  Please include Roberto Torres in your response.  Thank you.

Allyce

-----Original Message-----
From: Hale, Alan C Lt Col USAF AFMRA (USA) <alan.c.hale.mil@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 7:54 AM
To: Bolger, Allyce <Allyce.Bolger@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: RE: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Address error (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

mailto:alan.c.hale.mil@mail.mil
mailto:Allyce.Bolger@nrc.gov
mailto:RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov
mailto:ramachandra.k.bhat.civ@mail.mil
mailto:bruce.a.murren.ctr@mail.mil
mailto:benjamin.a.mccomb.mil@mail.mil
mailto:benjamin.a.mccomb.mil@mail.mil
mailto:Allyce.Bolger@nrc.gov



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE 


WASHINGTON DC 


23 Sep 20 


MEMORANDUM FOR  US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV 


ATTN:  Ms. Bolger 


1600 East Lamar Boulevard 


Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 


FROM:    AFMRA/SG3PB 


   7700 Arlington Blvd 


   Falls Church, VA  22042 


SUBJECT:  Administrative Amendment Request for Master Materials License (MML) 42-


23539-01AF 


The Air Force stood down the Air Force Medical Support Agency in 2019.  The 


Radioisotope Committee Secretariat now falls under a new organization, the Air Force Medical 


Readiness Agency.  Therefore our current “Licensee” section in not accurate and I request the 


following amendment to our license. 


For “Licensee” section, request changing wording to: 


1. The Department of the Air Force


Air Force Medical Readiness Agency (AFMRA)


2. ATTN: AFMRA/SG3PB (Radiation Health)


7700 Arlington Blvd, STE 5151


Falls Church, VA 22042-5151


Should you have any questions, please contact me at (703) 681-6988 or via email at


alan.c.hale.mil@mail.mil. 


     ALAN C. HALE, Lt Col, USAF, BSC 


Chief, Radioisotope Committee Secretariat 


Office of the Air Force Surgeon General 
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Good morning,

As a follow up to yesterday's call, this is the email chain on the address change.

Here is the new address, only slight change from previous amendment:

1. The Department of the Air Force
Air Force Medical Readiness Agency (AFMRA)

2. ATTN: AFMRA/SG3PB (Radiation Health)
7700 Arlington Blvd, STE 5151
Falls Church, VA 22042-5151

Thank you.

V/R,

ach

ALAN C. HALE, Lt Col, USAF, BSC
Chief, Radiation Health
Office of the Air Force Surgeon General
Defense Health Headquarters
ATTN: AFMRA/SG3PB
7700 Arlington Blvd. Suite 5151
Falls Church, VA 22042

Phone:  703.681.6988  (DSN 761)
FAX:  703.681.6066 (DSN 761)
alan.c.hale.mil@mail.mil
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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